

Johan Forssell
CEO of Investor as of May 12, 2015

Johan Forssell was employed at Investor AB in 1995 and he has been a member of the Management Group since 2006. He has extensive experience of working with investment strategy and building best-in-class companies, first starting as an analyst within Investor's investment organization, later to become the Head of Research, Head of Capital Goods and the Healthcare sector, and finally Head of Core Investments, consisting of the listed investments and wholly-owned subsidiaries. During 2014, he was Project Director at Aleris. Since May 12, 2015, Johan is President and CEO of Investor. He is also a Director of the Boards of Atlas Copco, Saab, EQT and Patricia Industries.



CV in brief

Born 1971, Swedish citizen

Current position

President and CEO, Investor AB since May 12, 2015

Board assignments

Atlas Copco

Saab

Patricia Industries

EQT

Stockholm School of Economics, advisory board

Previous positions

2014	Project director, Aleris
2006-2015	Head of Core Investments, Member of the Management Group, Investor
2003-2006	Head of Research, Investor
2001-2003	Head of Capital Goods and Healthcare sector, Investor
1999-2001	Head of Capital Goods sector, Investor
1995-1999	Analyst, Core Holdings, Investor

Education

M. Sc. In Economics and Business Administration, Stockholm School of Economics